e COMMUNITY
)

w|° MENTAL HEALTH

P

&7 FUND
Supperting equitable and quality mental health care in Jachson County:

Board of Trustees Meeting

Thursday, May 22, 2025, 5:15 PM
Location: CMHF Office — 1627 Main Street Suite 500 Kansas City MO 64108

AGENDA

Call to Order, Welcome: Sandra E. Jiles, Chair
Consideration of Minutes: April 24, 2025
Staff Report: Dr. Bruce Eddy

Finance Committee: Karla Williams
a. Consider ratification: April 2025 Bills
b. Consider ratification: April 2025 Agency Payments
c. April 2025 Financial Statements: Will Be Emailed May 28, 2025

Education/Planning Committee: Dr. Kirby Randolph
a. Resilient Minds Strategic Forum Reminder: August 6", 2025
b. Board Coaching Consultation Update

Human Resources (HR) Committee: Karla Williams
a. Meton April 111, 2025
b.

Appropriations Committee: Marsha Campbeli
a. Update on Funding Request: Samuel Rodgers
b. Consider Innovation Requests

» Samuel Rodgers — Technology Request for Ambient Assist an Al platform for clinical notes.

$80.,000

* University Health — The Creative Resilience Accelerator is a trauma-informed care resilience tool to

help managers handle stress in the workplace. $75,000

e Reconciliation Services — Consulting with Integrus Health Group to re-engineer the process for

calculating VBP KPI information. $15,030
¢. Consider Agency Training Request

* Mattie Rhodes — Support for attendance at the National Latino Behavioral Health Conference

$4,000
d. Consider Sponsorship Request

e University Health, Mental Health Awareness Concert in partnership with UMKC
e. Consider Proposal from Integrus Health Group, An assessment of an interactive partnership model to

address SMI| Homelessness. $96,550

Value-Based Payment (VBP) Committee: Dr. James Walden
f.  Next meeting in June: TBD

Accountability/Compliance Committee: Rochelle Harris
g. Strategic Plan — Governmental Relations Update
h. Quarterly Report Summaries



Public Comments, Announcements

Next Board of Trustees Meeting:
Thursday, June 26, 2025, at 5:15PM. 1627 Main Street, Suite 500, KCMO 64108

Adjourn



W

“e COMMUNITY

~ MENTAL HEALTH
&7 FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County

Board of Trustees Meeting
Meeting Minutes: April 24", 2025

Agenda Item Person Responsible Discussion M:;?::iiiz:d,
Call to Order 5. Jiles Meeting called to order at 5:16 PM CT by Board Chair, S. Jiles. Information
Trustees present: Chris Beal, Jessica Garcia, Sandra Jiles, David
Lisbon, Brook Nasseri, James Walden, Karla Wiliams
Via Zoom: Marsha Campbell, Eve Mcgee, Kirby Randolph
Trustees absent: Deserae Harrah, Rochelle Harris,
Staff and guests: Lists attached.
Consideration of Consideration of March 27*, 2025 Minutes. Minutes were KYiargy B Lshon
Board Minutes MOTION CARRIED
approved as presented.
StaftReport 8. Eddy B. Eddy and M. Campbell continue to monitor Jackson County’s Information
tax-related issues. Income for CMHF is currently normal and as
predicted for this year.
Education and Planning
Committee K. Randoiph The results for the Education Survey- Information
Report Topics: Mentally ill, Peer Support, CIT Evaluation, Tax incentives, Children
Services Fund, Missouri’s role in mental health, Art, Science and Mental
Health
Facility Touring: Rose Brooks, Restart, KVC Niles, Swope, Youth
Ambassadors
The Board Consultant will meet with the committee for a Board pre-
meeting agenda review
The Board retreat will be a Saturday in August, please expect a poll for
potential dates.
Board Resilient Minds Strategic Forum: August 67,2025 8:30-12pm Iisforpation
Development
Boayd Traming Sskady Board Training: Mentally ill persons in the Corrections System: B. Infeenyition
Eddy presented a slide show on the Corrections history,
demographics, and future facilities in Jackson County.
Finance and Internal
::;:::t";:' K Willix s Consider ratification of the March 2025 bills in the amount of "M"O"'T':Ezg‘;:::ﬁ

March 2025 bills

Consider for
Ratification:
March 2025
Agency Payments

$43,813.58. Approved as presented.

Poetry for Personal Power $15,000.00

K Wiliams /) Garcia
MOTION CARRIED




Mattie Rhodes $4,000.00 K Williams/B Nasseri
MOTION CARRIED
K Williams/B Nasseri

Newhouse $15,000.00 MOTION CARRIED
:‘i’:;:i:f“ The February Financials will be sent out inthrmaton
Statements April 28%", 2025 with Bruce’s comments

Human Resources

i o The Human Resources Committee met April 11, they discussed formation

the Executive Director job description as well as Workplace

Conduct policy. Continued discussions planned.

Appropriations

:30"5“:_' M. Campbell Consideration innovation Requests: Sisters in Christ: For computer issues Mﬂf;'}"%b:g:{g;’;“
o and building a new system. $48,010.00
:0“5“'9" Consideration for Emergency Funding requests: Samuel Rodgers Postponied
Fumnzr:;";:quem $380,000.00. This will go to appropriations for assessment about how to

spend emergency money for all the Agencies equitably. Dropping fee for

service will be up for discussion to assist agencies to maintain staff during

federal funding cuts.
Round table A roundtable discussion with Domestic Violence Agencies will be Wrformation
Discussion held May 19" 12-1:30 At HJ's Community Center in Brookside.

Value-Based Payment
Information T. Cummings Next Meeting in June TBD Information
For J. Walden
Accountability and Compliance

Information R. Harris Next Meeting May 6'",2025 1-2pm Strategic plan zoom. The topic Informatiod

will be governmental relations.
Rfarmgtion Site review Summaries were emailed March 12" 2025 Infemation

Public Comments

Announcements | Next Regular Board Meeting: May 22nd, 2025, at 5:15pm: CMHF office at 1627 Main Street, Suite
500, KCMO 64108.
Adjourn Chris /Lisbon

Meeting Adjourned at 700 PM.

X Sandra, ZzZeJ)

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:58 CDT]

Sandra Jiles
Chairperson




Attendees:

Board Members: Attended? | Staff: Attended?
Chris Beal Y Bruce Eddy Y
Marsha Campbell Y-Zoom Theresa Cummings Y
Jessie Garcia Y Susan Jones Y
Deserae Harrah N Rochelle DePriest Y
Rochelle Harris N Taryn Lichty Y
Sandra lJiles Y Jenn Clark Y
David Lisbon Y Gino Serra Y
Eve McGee Y-Zoom

Brooke Nasseri Y

Kirby Randolph Y-Zoom

James Walden Y

Karla Williams

Guests: Attended

Justin Horton Y-Zoom

(Cornerstones of Care)

Meg Nelson (Hope House) | Y -Zoom

Dr Solano ( Sam Rodgers) Y

Dr Jorgenson (Sam Y

Rodgers)




= FUND

Finance and
Internal



April 2025 ; Bank GL Code/
Invoice # or Account # Check # Amount

Administrative Expenses Confirm Descript
INV-4979 2nd Qtr

First Call Hosting and 1830 3001317 $10,500.00 9690

Maintenance

BCLP (Legal) 1002512104 FEB 2025 1831 30011318 $3,995.00 9740

GFI Digital (Printer) 3147271 1832 ACH $61.97 9140
IN# 8620 int t

Green Tie i 1833 | 30011320 | $2,500.00 | 9670
support package

Infinity 6721 1834 3001319 $707.45 9760

IGX Solutions (GMS) 351363 1836 3001323 $536.00 9640

Allo (formerly Avid) 248137 1837 3001322 $309.33 9180

A+ Conferencing XCA08647 1838 3001324 $13.25 9300

One America, 403 B G77349 1839 | 3001325 $80.95 9125

Expense

Gibbs ( Lease for printer) 233805 1840 3001327 5364.68 9140

Welch & Associates (CPA) Feb financials 1841 3001326 $2,000.00 9700

Rochelle DePriest _Mileage 1841 ACH $181.24 | 9400

reimbursement

Farmer and Betts 191352 ACH ACH $456.25 9295

Farmer and Betts 191352 ACH ACH $35.00 9295

Subtotal Administration $21,741.12

Provider Initiatives

Integrus 25-01 ACH ACH $10,000.00

Third Horizon Strategies 5796 1835 3001321 $23,100.00 9300

Subtotal Initiatives $33,100.00

Grand Total $54,841.12

Sandra Jiles

andra Jiles (Jun 9,2025 18:58 CDT)

Sandy Jiles, Chairperson



04/03/2025 Disbursements
Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund

Distribution  Category Initiated Settled

Sisters in Christ 25,000.00 Pilot Project 04/03/2025 04/04/2025
JCCMHF 25,000.00 Disbursed

i Sandra Jites

Sandra Jiles (Jun 9, 2025 18:58 CDT)

Sandra Jiles



& COMMUNITY

MENTAL HEALTH
A Y VN

Education and
Planning



u Outlook

Fw: You're Invited! Mental Health Leadership Conference *
From Emma Lingo <elingo@jacksoncountycares.org>

Date Fri 5/16/2025 1:58 PM

To  Theresa Reyes-Cummings <trcummings@jacksoncountycares.org>

From: Community Mental Health Fund <jccmhf@232957558.mailchimpapp.com>
Sent: Thursday, May 15, 2025 8:47 AM

To: Emma Lingo <elingo®@jacksoncountycares.org>

Subject: You're Invited! Mental Health Leadership Conference ¢

& COMMUNITY
&

MENTAL HEALTH
FUND

Resilient
Minds
Executive
Education and
Solutions to
Strengthen
Our Mental




WHEN

August 6, 2025
8:30-12:00PM

WHERE

Kauffman
Foundation,
4801 Rockhill Rd.

)

Health Safety
Net

Join your fellow CMHF network leaders
for a morning of insight and inspiration at
Resilient Minds, a leadership event
designed for organizations navigating
rising mental health needs amid
tightening budgets. Gain practical
strategies and national perspectives—
including from experts at OPEN MINDS,
a national firm specializing in power-
packed reporting. They will share
organizational trends, revenue
diversification solutions, and discuss the
state of mental health in this fast-paced
field of behavioral health.

Featured Speakers

¢ Rep. Aaron Crossley, Missouri
Minority Whip (Keynote)
o Paul Duck, OPEN MINDS Chief

Strategy Officer

¢ Christy Dye, OPEN MINDS Senior

Associate

View in _browser




 COMMUNITY

MENTAL HEALTH
Q@ Funo

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County

Human
Resources



® COMMUNITY

- MENTAL HEALTH
A VNS

Appropriations



6Z0g suoneAouyy
:AioBajes uoeslddy Juein
IV 1siSsY juaiquy - s1ebpoy n |enwes

:9[)1 uoneoyddy

000°08$ OW ‘A3 sesuey ‘eAy plong mqwmm-vm
:pajsanbay Junowy 1ssaJppy Alewiid
Bio°siabpoiues®Aiisyop
:snjeig uonewJaoju] Aouaby llews jorjU0Y
/610" s1abporues m m my/:sdiy 0Z6¥P.baL8
19)Isqapm :9uoyd 1081ig 19BJU0Y
9GE6680-EF Aliayn eoiueq
NE ‘Joeju0g Aouaby
slabpoy jenwueg
‘papiaoid aie sa0lAlaS papuny alaym jo (s)ssalppy laweN

:uonjewoju) Aouaby —




Papeoldn - Jpd ZZ'61°6 Heig Ue|d Aousladuio] AJISIaAlg [eanjng - (40d) ueld ssa9oy abenbue panoiddy pieog

papeo[an - 3pa¥20C 100 - @dueinsuj AJjIGeIT 40 Jo0id

Pepeoian - JpdpZ0z | Z PaIepan - 61Ul 19BIU0D 100 W N PIeog -C - (40d) 19150y pieog

papeo|dn - IpAEZ0ZA] IPNY YI[ESH Si19bpoy WeS wolj sebed - (4ad) upny Aouaby

papeojdn - jpd'ipdiey) aid - s1ieyy sid asuadxg @ snuaaay Aouaby

PopEoIdn - IPA pZ0z-£1-Z -DUIPUBIS POOD JO 018011180 - (40d) 23818 Jo Kieysioag wouy Buipuels poos jo ajeoyiian

uonejuawnooq Aouaby ——




Zysnydwonoe Joafoid ayj i M JeUM P

sjinsay jo8loigd

‘Ageuieisns pue Buiuueld a2.10pjio m sanag oy Bunnguiuoo ‘uoneooje jjels azwdo

pue seiousiolyeul Apuepl suoneziuebio diey siybisul usalp4y ‘Ajeuonippy “Buelalou [eoluo ul seonoe.d 1saq 1dope sjue)sISSe [eolpaw pue ‘sasinu ‘siapiaoid mau Budisy ‘Buiuies; pazipiepue)s

spoddns osje uoneuawnoop paimongs pajessusb-y - “saousuadxe uaned pasueyus pue suonelsado |eojuld paziuido o) Buipes| ‘mojpio m siay) Budnisip Jnoyy m ssjou aaoidde pue malaal

ued siepiaoid ‘(YHE) piodal yjeay oluoijosje suenixeN ol Ajssspueas Buneibejul Ag “Aousioyje Juswesinquias pue Bulig seAcidwl puB ‘s10118 S8oNpal ‘AOBIN00E S8OUBYUS UOHBIUSINIOP

pala mody "sysia jusned pasnooj pue pinjj aiow Gunsua ajiy m JNouINg S8onpal pue ‘8ouUejeq 8410 m saAoidul ‘Builleys sInoy-ia)je sasesi0sp Uojewoine siy| ‘yio miaded uey) Jayiel 91D
jusijed uo snooj o} siepiaosd Bul moje ‘Aus ejep [enueL J0j paaU au} SBoNpal JSISSY JUBIGUIY ‘all-{eal Uj S8jou [eaiuljo painjonys Buljeiaush pue suonesioauoo Jepiroid-juaned o) Buusis) Ag

¢10eload ayy Burinp 3no A1ses nok [ m saijiAloe Jeym ‘g

‘yeys Buipuaaiano Jnoyyim syuaned aiow saas 0) siebpoy WES s8|geus 0S|E Jng jnouing

saonpal pue fuinonpoid saseasoulAjuo jou siy] “aieojusned uo aiow snooj 0) siepwnoid yjeay |ejoneyaq Buimojie ‘Buljjiq pue uojeIusWNOOP 81| SYSE} SUNNOJ JO UoNELoINE

ybnouy) susping sanessiuiWpe sjens|ie M [y Buguswaeidw) "yesy jo sjueuiwisiap [eos Buissalppe pue Kousoiys jeuoneiedo Buriwgdo ‘a1eo 0} sSa00e Bunosdwi Ag uoibau
A1D sesuey sy} ul Alljigow o1wiouo2s aoueyus Apueoyiubis ues (QHD4) 181ua) yieaH paylenD Ajjeiepad & ‘siabpoy Wes 10} |y Buipung Aousioye sosopjiom saziwndo |y

:Buipuny yyeay [elusl JO SR0IN0S JHADUOU Jofew ay) 1S
ipapaau joafoad ayj st Aupm °z

uondiiosaq oaloid

juawebebus juedionied pue ‘uawesbeuew ‘fianjep aoiaias Buiroidwi Joy ABojouyoss)

BalY °|

ealy Auoud

siabpoy |anweg :Aousby

uonesiddy Buiuaaiog uoneAouU] —



quelb siyiAqg pred aq [imjoafosd sy jusweidwi o) palinbal sJemyos sy | .
1ueib siurAq pied aq [im1osfold sy juswa|dwi o} pepasu aiempiey |y -
quesb siy Ag palanoo aq [jim }soo Buisusol| Auy .
juesb siypAg pred aq |im papasu Buluien Auy .

uelb siyAq Janoo aq |jim sas) Buinsuos |y .

403 pasn aq Buipuny yjleay [eJUdN ANUN W WO ayy |1 M JeYM L

‘sabus|ieyo Buipuny sinny jo sse|psebes—Ajiiqeuieysns wisl-Buoj sainsus |y Kousioiye eaup pue Juswebebus Jusyed usybuays ‘s}s00 sonpal o} Ajljige
usaoid e YA\ “susping [euoielado Bunemns|je pue ‘smoys-ou Buonpes ‘sewooino jusned Bunoidwi ajiym aied jusioyje pue pezijeuosied alow Jayo o} siapnold Buljgeus fisnjep
81ed 80UBYUS [[IM [ "suonanpal piesipap jo joeduwt sy Bugebiiw ‘ases juened eziwndo pue sessesoid [eoluo sjewoine diay ||im Aepoy v ut Bugsaaul ‘spno Buipuny ainny |ejuajod

Jsutebe s1abpoy weg pienbajes o] 'Joe 0] 8wy 8Y) SI MON "S}S02 8y} yblamno Jey sausioye [euonelado pue sBuaes wis}-Buo| sy ‘JusWw)saAUl [enjul ue sainbal v ojiym

imoy ‘sak y ¢Buipuny Jaye anunuos oafoid ayj |IIpm ‘9

"sabusjjeyo Buipunj ainyny jo sse|piebei—AIgeuleysns wiel-Buol seinsus [y Kousidiye saup pue Juswebebus juaned usyibuays ‘s}s00 aonpal 0} Ailjiqe
usnold e YiAp “susping [euogeledo Bunenajje pue ‘smoys-ou Buonpal ‘sewogno Jusaned Bunoidwi a|lym a1ed Juaioyle pue pazijeuosiad aioLl Jeyo o} siapioid Buljgeus Kisalep
9Jed 8dUBYUS ||IM [y "suoRonpal piedipapy Jo 1oedwi sy Bunebhiw ‘sseo juened sziwndo pue sessaooud [2oRuo sjewone djay j|imAepo] [y ui Bunseaul ‘sjno Buipuny ainyny jenuajod

1suteBe siabpoy weg pienBajes o] o 0} Wy oY} S| MON “$1500 ay) ybiamno Jey seluspye |euonelado pue sbunes wiel-Buo| ey Juawysaaul |eiul ue sasnbal 1y aIupm

iP2INSEdW a( S9WO2IN0 [[IM MOH 'S

‘uoibai Ao sesuey sy} Ul AlIgow olwoucde wie-Buo| spoddns jey) jepow aleoyyeay

[eJONBUS] 8|qeuieIsns ‘a|qe|eds e Buneaio—aleo 0} $S8008 puRdxa pue ‘JnouINg J8pnoid 8onpal ‘SesIN0sal ezZIWXEW UBD s180poy Wes 1s1ssy Jusiquiy suanixap Buibeieas)

Ag "sso| enuanai pue s|eluap wiejo Bupnpas ‘Buljiq pue Buipos s1einooe sainsus uonelusWNoOp pasisse-y Kjjeuonippy “suonendod paalasiapun o) ssesoe Buisealoul

Alsrewnin ‘Aujiqe|ieae yusuguiodde puedxs pue ‘UoREUIPIOOD 1B paseg-wes) sroldwi ‘aieo jusned 10811p UO SNOO O} SUBIDIUID YJ[BaY [eloneyaq dn 8oy SMOIPOM JUSI0IYT "SSals

pappe jnoyiim Aep Jad sjuened siow 8as o} wey Buimojie ‘Buneys uo puads siepinoid dwi 8Y) SEONPaI LUOKEBJUSLINIOP B Wi-|esl Bunewoiny “suoneziuebio a1edyjesy UIYIM
Buipjing Aoedeo susybuanssissy Jusiqulyy S,UBHXBN ‘UONEBIOGE||0D WES] 818D U)jeay [eioneyaq Buoueyus pue Kousmowys jepnoid Bunoiduwi ‘smoppom Bululweans Ag




GZ0¢ suoneAouy
:AioBajen uoneosddy juein
10]BI9|800Y 9oUalISay 8ARaID Bl

‘8j31 L uoneoijddy

80L¥9 OW ‘A0 sesuey|

000°6.8 198413 saW|oH LOEZ
:paysanbay junowy :ssauppy Atewnid
Biooyyn@msayb: sewel
:snjejg uone waojul Aouaby jleuq joeju0)
Bio oyyyeayAusiaaun 0see-v0r-918
BETEL T T :auoyd 1924l JPeIU0Y
8L0L990-v¥ S99 wip
‘NB ‘1983007 Aauaby

80L¥9 OW ‘AlD sesuey

aoelal YSL M 00€ H8 J8iua) [eoipaiy Uewn.|

‘papiaoid ale s20lAIaS papuny alaym jo (s)ssalippy I9weN

‘uonewoju) Aoushy ——




PapEO|dN - jpd(}] SS830y ebenbueT - (4ad) ueld ssasay abenbue- psnrosddy pieog

PapeEO[dN - JPASZ-pZ0Z eoueInsU| AJIIGET] JO 93eonRIa0) - adueInsu| AjIqe] Jo Jooid

PaPEOIAN - IPA S2-v20Z G0a PO APIUUE - (4ad) 18150y pieog

PepEO[dN - JP4 () NPNY 9JbUIg 18jus) [eoipajy Ue WniL 90-£20Z - (4ad) #Pny Aousby

pepeo|dp - jpd sasusdxg § aNUBASY GZ0C ¥ VZ0C - SHBYD 3id asuadxg % anueaay Aouaby

Papeo[df - IPdpZ0Z DUIPUEIS POOS JO 01Eoiiia) - (4ad) 9118 jo Airjaioeg wouj Buipuelg poon Jo a1eolyliad

uoneyuawnsoq Asuaby —




"uoneloge||oo pue
9snJ) 1oadsal Jo Jus wuolnue ue Buus)so; ‘seibejess diysiepes) Jiey) ojul seanoeld Buljesy sjelodioour o) moy jo Buipuejsiepun Jlay} soueyus |im siebeuew yooghed |euebeuew
ay) ym Buibebus Ag ‘siebeuew Buowe saopoeid Buljesy sziseydwse o} yoeoidde ino Buiuonisues aie em ‘uoledsiuiwpe mau ay) Joj Ajuoud e S| eie) pauLIojuj-ewnel] jey)

UBAIS) "SBA|9S WAL PUB SWES] JISy} U)og Joj Jusiuoinue yiom Buuemodwe pue sagioddns e ajesio o} Aiesseoau abBpsjmouy pue sjips sy yim siebeuew dinbas |im yooakeid siyy

“oogheld jeusbeuew
pesodoid Jno se yons ‘sjoo] |[euebeuew Jejiwis j0 uoejua Wa|dwi aimny sy} Wwiojul o} jordwi S}l ajenjeasal ‘uone|dwod uodn ‘pue weiboid siyyjojid o) uejd app “uoISI pue
ABiaua pamausal Ulim Swes] Jiay) pes| pue ‘asuejeq jeuonowsa uiebal Kjinnesio oibsjens ojul ssals wiojsuel o) siapes| aieoyljeay siamod s J0jeI9|80Ty 90US1|1SaY aAjeal) 9y

*SUONeSIaAu0 Jnouip ul ebebus pue sabus|jeyo
meau asay) ajebineu o} s|00} AlRSSS805U U} UM Way) apnold pue ssaujjam [ejus saakojdws ino szjuoud o) |lejuassa st ‘aiojalay] “suonenbal asueldwos jeiapay) ul sebueyo
Aq peleqiaoexe 'sjans| ssaqs pasealoul yim saakojd ws Auew 8] sey—sasuo |eonijod-o100s Bujobuo pue siwspued ay} woy sjosepe Buusbull Yim—ewnes sAjo9||0o JaA0aI0)

'SSa4S 21UoIYD
pue peopaao aaliubBoo 0] enp UoRBAOUUI SIS USYO UDIYM ‘8[eiolW Wes) ulejulew pue ‘spuewap aleo juaned jeaw ‘suolsioap sayels-ybiy sbeuew o) a66nas Aay] “sanijiqe
Bumnjos-wa|qoid pue Alnnealo pajls pue ‘UOHSNEUXS [BUONOWS ‘W|aymMIano 10 s|ana| paualyblay Bupuauadxs 1oedwi ayy Buiyas) Aueinonied ale siabeuew yjjeay |eioneyag

yjleaH AjIsIaAlun “Saso Yjeay peonpui-4Iom ‘SaSeo awWos Ul ‘pue ‘ynouing ‘peopsao sajiuboo ul Bugnsal ‘epnold ues sjenpunipul uey} siow Buipuewaep aie saoejdyiom sAepol

Angonpoud aoejdyiom pue yyjeay |euosiad yioq Bunosaye Ajosianpe ‘ssans [ejuaw Juesyiubis peosuauadxe

seako|dwa Jo 9% ¥ 1ey) pajou wodal dnjeS) gz0z e K|jeuonippy JUSLWUOIAUS YoM 118U} 0} paxul| Aposlip swoldwAS 8Sau JO %48 Yim Jesk 1sed sy ul woldwAs yjesy |ejusw

auo1ses| je Bupusuadxe papodas saafojdws Jo 9,9/ ‘|elBuan) uoabing 'S M 8yl 0} BuipJ0ooY “WaY) UO SPUBLAP |eUOlOWS pue aAajiuboo pajuspasaldun saoe|d yoiym fuieyasoun
olwouoos pue |eopljod BuiBeuew os|e ajiym yjjesy |eloneyaq jo sanxa|dwos ay sjebneu jsnw siapes| sAepo] 1ane uey; BuiBusjjeyo siow s| diysiepes| aieoyjjeey

:Buipuny yyeay |eluaW JO S80INOS JHNDUOU JofEw ay) 1S
épapaau joafoad ay) si Aym 'z

uondiiosaq 103foid

$S800E pue ‘sewodno ‘Ajjenb aaosdw 0y 108loid awn-suQ

BaIY 'L

ealy Auoud

Hg J93jua) |eoipay uewna] Aouasby

uonesijddy Buiuaaiog uoneAOUU} —




iP8INnsSEaul aq SaWoIN0 [|IM MOH 'S

Ajurepsoun jspiwe uaas Yoedwi diysiapes| pue Knneslto KBiaus Jnok uieisns o] saibsjens
wisl-Buoj juswaedwi o1 sjge aq ||Im sisbeuew Kjjeuopippy Juswabebus pue Aajes Jo sinyno e Buusysol 8jiym seanoeld pawiojul-wnes pue asusbi|ejul [RUOROWS UM
pes| 0] a|qe aq [|im Aoy -diysiapes| aaneaouul ul aBpajmous| ureb pue Bunjos-wa|qoid 2169)B'S CJUI SSIIS WUOJSUBR 0] 9| 8] ||IM Siabeuew ‘welboid siyy ul Buibebus Ag

¢ysiidwonae joafoid ayy |l1m Jeym v

sjinsay jo0aloig

‘aouepinb palojel pue ‘Ayqeluncooe aibajens
‘Buiaos-welqoud ennealo ‘uonelojdxs sadeap Jo) Ayunuoddo ue sepiAoid UOISSES SIL| “SIUBAYEAY ULUSER Uy m uoissas Buiyoeoo |1} pazjeuosiad e Joy apeibdn o) uondo ay) eAey osje sjuedionieq

‘souepinb paiojel pue ‘Aiigeiunoooe oibajens

‘Buinos-wsiqosd eaeald ‘uonelojdxs sadsap Joy Ayunpoddo ue sepircid uoissas Siy| “sjuBAYEAY ULUSER Uy m uoissas Buyoeoo || pazieuosiad e Joj apeibdn o) uondo sy sAey osje sjuedioniey
‘sabusjieyo diysiepes) pjJo m-eal o seibajens

Aidde o} ues) pue Adsap aiow Lu02 welboud siojdxa || m Asy) aiay m Ve ‘siuelieAy uuser Ag pejejioe) suoisses el Apee m-iq uiol i m sjuedionied ‘SjUsUOALOD BUlUO BY) O} UCHIPPE U]

‘Juawaolojuial Jo) papasu Se SaliAloe pue SUosSsa| JisiAal ued sjuedionied

pue ‘uofjeoljdde plio m-eas pue ‘uonosjjal-ias ‘Bupjuiy) aaeeId sbeinosua sasiolaxa BuibebLg “sjuiessuoo awl Jnoyp m Buiuies| sjejjioe] jey) SUOSS8| 8JNULL-(L—G Ul S|joo} |eanoeld pue

swBisul eqeuonoe Bulle o ‘06 ay) uo sieBeurw Joj paubisep S 8NPOW YoBT ‘S8NPayds Jpoay Jisyl ol A|ssafuiess %J0 MaSIN0D au) I} 0} wayj bul mojie ‘gny Bulules| suljuo psiedipap B 0} SSa00E
£-¥Z @AeY || m sjuedionued ‘Buiebue pue sjgixal) yog st wesBoud sy} jeyl Bulinsus ‘siebeuew sieoyjEaY ASNG 0 PEIOIE) 1EWIOJ PUQAY B Ul PBBAlap aq I m J0JeIa|a00y a0uslliSsy dAleaL) ay|

‘yimoib ejqeutelsns pue joeduwi wiei-6uol Buinsus ‘Bunuiy) eAjeslo ul ebebus

pue adusjjisel jeuoljows abelsas) 0} aige aq | M sjuedionied ‘aseyd siyl Jo UOISN|DLOD BUY) Ag *S3|NPOU g [RUOIIPPE UE SBSLICLIOD (ZL-6 s¥eam) AligeuR)SNS PUB UOHEWIO jSUR)| (8ail| aSBUd .
“uolISNEYX® [RUONOWS pue peoliac aapubios afeuew o) sjoo) |eanoeid yp m siapes| Buiddinba apy m ssels

uo saajoedsiad Buiuys ‘sjps |elebeurty sjqeuonoe ojul sjubisul sjejsuel) 0 s| aseyd Siy} J0 SNo0J BY| ‘SajNPOW / JBLIOUR SBAIOAU| (8-G SHOOAA) Ul MOID) pue uonejuswa|dul (0 M| 8seyd .
"SWwes) Jiayl pue saApsWay) JO S19SpuUll By} aen|eas pue siabbly sseqs U mo Jisy)

aziubooa. 0} paddinba aq | m syuedionsed ‘sseyd sy Jo pus ayy Ag "suolssas dnoJb SjNuULL-pE O M} SSPNjoUI PUE SaINPOW / JO [B]0} B sanjea) (4-1 syeapn) Buping uonepunod BuQ) aseyd .
“SMOJI0} SB Spjojun WNnoatung ay| “sjuswuoAue ainssaid-ybiy ul Bupjew-uoisiosp olbsjess pue ‘Aianeasn

‘8jelow wes) ‘uoieinbal [euoRows 10 |00} [eoloe.d 9pIACId PUEB 80UBIISS. JIBY) S3UBYLS O} slepee| aieoyjeay o} paubisep Alledlyoads aousiadxe Aep-0g anewlojsuel) e siwesbold ay|

"aonoedd [BNjigeY B Se 8ousl|isal 81BANINS pue ‘Bupjuil) BAIES1D 1S00q ‘SUONNIOS 9SIABP ‘SI9SPULL
liay) ssesse 'siabbiy sseqs Auapl oy uies) I m Siepes| 1o mawel] siyl Buizin ‘SygeH ol 8ouafisay Wwiojsuel] pue ‘Bupuill] saness) aoueyug ‘suolnjog azibaieng 1ospuly sjenjeas ‘siebbi 1N
ssaJig szuboosy Mo mawel) | '3'STY aup ybnoiy Ausisape pue ssais yoeosdde slapes| aJeoyjeay moy Bumesal, jo idesuoo eyl punole pasjuso ‘seseyd saly) Jo sisisuoo 1osfoid ayl

‘Ajurepjaoun prue diysiepes| pue ‘swes) Jioy) Uy m uaebebus ‘ssans o) sasuodsal sy uj sHiys s|qibue) eas o) uibaq | m siabeuew '), Aeq woud

‘Bupjewu-uoisioap aiBajes)s pue BuIAOSB|qoId SAIRSI0 OJUI SSAS LUIOJSURI) O] moy syuedioied sayoee) weiboud ay) ‘siebeusw aleoyjesy Joy paubisep Ajeaiyoads ‘sbunjes aseayyesy ainssald
-ybiy ur sowieuAp wesy pue sisbeurw 1oy sejdiound asay jo uoheodde sy ojut sedesp Buinep ‘8180 pawiiojui-aunel) Jo abps| Mouy [BUOIEPUNO UO SPJING JOJBIS800Y 2oualISey aneal] ay|

éioafoad ay) Bulinp Ino Ai1ed nok |jIm SaIAIoe JBYM 'S




juedoed Jad uoissss | .

(pesysenQ) sysop joeuipu] .

yodal joeduw ‘sfanins ‘sjuswissasse-1sod-ald .

poddns sajessiulwpe pue ‘uolejuawe|dwi ‘uoneulpioo9 Josfoid .
seg} Jojonyisul ‘poddns jeojuyos) ‘uonduosqns uoge|d .

40} pasn aq Buipuny yyjesH [ejusiy AJUNWwWoD ayj [jim Jeym °.

‘uoneloqe||od pue ‘}sny} ‘edsal jo Juswuolinus ue Buusyso) xog|oo} [euabeuew Jiay) 0} aied jo ssonoeld

Buijeay Buik|dde jo sbBpsejmouy s1ay) puedxe pjnom siebeuew yoogheld [euebeuew ayy yum Buibebus Ag -siebeuew yym seonoeid Buljesy uo alow BuisnooyAq ‘yiom oy} enuuoo

0} JapJo ul yoeouidde ino Bujuopisues jo ss8001d 8} U| 81 9M ‘UONEISIUIWPE MaU 8y} Aq Jybipods ay) Japun Buiaq 8185 PawWIOjU|-BWNEL] BNQ "Way) Jo} 0S[e INg ‘Wwea) Jiay; jsnl

jou Joj Juawuoinue yiom Buuemodwa pue saioddns e sjealo 0y aBpaimouy pue s|iNs ay) Yiim siebeuew dinba o) paubisap aq PINOM OOGHIOM siy] -yooghe|d |eusbeuew e jo
UOHINISUOD PapUSIULINO SB Yans ‘s|oo} |eusbeuew sejiwis jo uonejuswaldwi aimny oy joedwi sy ssesse o} sjen|easal ‘uonajdwos uodn ‘pue wesboid siyy jo(id 0] pusiul apa

imoy 'sak § Buipuny dsye anuiuod joafoid ayj |IIMm 9

‘uofeloqeljoo pue ‘jsn ‘Joedsal jo Juswuolnus ue Bulsysoy xog|oo) jeusbeuew Jiey) 0} 81eo Jo saonoeid

Buijeay Buikdde jo ebpajmous siey) puedxs pjnom siebeuew “Yoogheld jeabeuew ayy ypum Buibebus Ag “sisbeuew yym seonoeid Buljesy uo alow Buisnoo} Ag ‘yiom 8y} enunuos

0} JapJo uj yoeoidde uno Buiuonisuen jo sseooid sy Ul 81E am 'UolEASIUIWPE MBU au} Ag 1yBipods sy Jepun Buiaq aien pswIojUj-BWNEL] 8N( "Wwauy oy osjeing ‘wea} djayyisnl

10U Jojjuswuocinug jlom Butemodwa pue enuoddns e sjeaio o) ebpaimouy pue s|ins au} Uiim siebeuew dinba o) paubisap aq pjNoMm YOOMUOM SIY| "ooghe(d |euebeuew e jo
uonoNISUOd pepuUSIUl INO se Yans ‘sjoo} erabeuew Jejiwis jo uonejuswa|dwl aimny Joj joedwi s)l ssoSse o sjenjenaal 'uoejdwos uodn ‘pue welboud sigyjo)d o puajul app




DATE: Apr 30, 2025
ATTN: Grant Review Committee

I am writing to request an innovation grant for technical assistance in data services. This request
arises from several months of grappling with the challenge posed by staff turnover — a challenge
faced by many smaller non-profits in The Fund’s network of community-based agencies.

As you know, Reconciliation Services has taken many strides to become a data-driven
organization. I take pride in the extensive planning, goal setting, and data gathering that have
dovetailed with the Fund’s value-based payment initiative. I also recognize the challenge posed
by the convergence of these two initiatives: one catalyzed from within RS and the other from the
Fund. Both tell me there is a necessary and urgent demand for our continued capacity in data
gathering, analytics, and reporting, despite the turnover in I'T/data staff, which I referenced
above. RS has been intent on finding a more permanent solution to the loss of data staff.

Recently, as part of our work in the VBP program, Mr. Moran (Integrus Health) visited with us to
present his findings after reviewing an interview conducted by Taryn Lichty with our Director of
Programs to examine our current process for calculating Key Process Indicators used in your
VBP program and other reports and working tools. Mr. Moran explained some key structural
issues with our current data processing method and described the steps to replace it with an
industry-standard data transformation approach.

We are now turning to CMHF to ask that you fund this project, which has a limited duration and
scope and clear goals.

Our Specs for the Work

We have asked Mr. Moran to propose re-engineering our data extraction and transformation
process using industry-standard Extract-Transform-Load (ETL) techniques, implemented within
the same Excel environment we currently use for analysis. We have requested that the resulting
environment remain within the toolset we are familiar with, namely Excel, using the PivotTable
as the basis for most reporting-related tasks. An Operations Manual will document the steps for
refreshing data in this environment. They will be teachable to a worker with a relatively
elementary understanding of Excel, such that RS could hire staff from the community to
maintain this valuable resource. Based on our work, we expect this process to be executed
monthly or more frequently as needed.

We understand that CMHF, in its quest to promote a successful VBP program, is seeking to



know how to help its agencies participate more organically in that process. After the project's
conclusion, we hope to contribute to that understanding by sharing our findings and experiences
with the community.

The costs reflected in the attached Workplan include:

Payment to Integrus Health Group for the re-engineering work detailed in the attached document
amounts to $15,030 (see the attached proposal, which we submit to you as our proposed
Workplan). In addition, we would like to include internal costs of $5,024 in this grant request to
support and coordinate this project. This brings the total project cost to $20,054.

Thank you for your consideration of this request and for your continued advocacy and support of
our work and the neighbors we serve.

Sincerely,
7

Fr. Justin Mathews

Chief Executive Officer
Reconciliation Services

3101 Troost Ave.

Kansas City, Missouri, 64109

RS3101.0rg / 816.931.4751 / info@RS3101.0rg



PROPOSAL FOR TECHNICAL ANALYSIS AND RE-ENGINEERING

Re-engineering processes for calculating the VBP Key Process Indicators

Submitted by Reconciliation Services
May 7, 2025
PURPOSE STATEMENT:

¢ To deliver a re-engineered process for the maintenance of an analytic environment to be used by Reconciliation
Services in the calculation of Key Process Indicators (KPIs) used in the Value Based Payment Program (operated
by the Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund), as well as the KPIs for other key programs and reports
as outlined in the body of the proposal.

Background

In 2018, Integrus Health Group contracted with CMHF to design and implement a Value-Based Payment (VBP) system to
serve the nearly thirty agencies with which the Fund had been contracting for several decades -- essentially on a fee-for
service (FFS) basis. By the end of 2024, twenty-six of CMHF grantee Agencies are participating in a robust VBP program
that awarded over $1.3M in incentive payments to Agencies whose FFS volume amounted to approximately $11M —
representing an average incentive payment surpassing 10%. It is expected that future increases in reimbursement to
Agencies will come primarily from this program.

The CMHF Board has enacted a policy that allows smaller agencies — as determined by the amount of CMHF funds used
on a yearly basis — can qualify for a maximum possible incentive exceeding 30% of their Fee-for-Service payments. But
many of these Agencies fall short of collecting the maximum — as the actual payment depends on the Agency’s success in
measuring and improving on up to four key indicators. One of the root causes identified as a predictor of the size of the
incentive is the Agency’s ability to manipulate its data.

The VBP program utilizes an innovative “bottoms-up” method for the selection of the Key Process Indicators (KPls) that
will be used to calculate the Agency’s incentive payment. This means that agencies are free to select a KPI that is
appropriate for a valid goal.  All participating agencies have demonstrated the ability — following training — to
understand the relationship between and important goal and the KPI that is selected to measure it.

However, many smaller agencies, like ourselves, lack the technical skills to extract and transform the data necessary to
calculate those KPlIs - let alone the ability to create an efficient mechanism to refresh an analytic environment that
will allow an improvement team to guide its diagnostic and remedial journeys.

Reconciliation Services (RS) was introduced to the Value Based Payment (VBP) Cohort in 2023 which consisted of several
online training sessions. This introduced RS to what VBP was and how this model would give RS opportunity to track and
be awarded a percentage of funding based on the ability to define Key Performance/Process Indicators (KPI), produce
the appropriate quarterly data extract from Community Care Link’s (CCL) reports, and then measure the effectiveness of
defined processes against those KPI's to reflect improvement or need for additional work to ensure desired outcomes for

client centric services.

In late 2024 the RS Team completed the training including Chief Programs Officer, Social Services Manager, Therapy
Manager and Data Analyst. We have since lost our Data Analyst and the evaluation of our KPI’s have proven to be

Page 1



aggressive relating to data extracts, CCL reporting capability, Excel formula complexity, and the founded need for
Technical Assistance to efficiently submit quarterly reports that were complete, accurate, repeatable and scalable. As
part of RS’ participation VBP, we have developed 3 goals with 11 KPls, 2 Outcome, 1 Access domains that are aligned
with RS mission that measure Social Service, Therapy, and Customer Service intended targets. Understanding these
metrics will confirm that your investment in the program and how participating will further our mission and ultimately

assist the communities we serve.

At the request of Reconciliation Services’ VBP team, CMHF’s Data Administrator conducted a thorough interview with the
Chief Programs Officer, who has developed a sophisticated set of measures highly aligned with CMHF goals — but lacks
the staff that can regularly update this impressive environment.

This proposal seeks to conduct a one-time redesign of the “Extract-Transform-Load (ETL)” processes used currently to
calculate the KPIs into a process that is much more efficient (as measured by the amount of labor required of staff to
refresh such an environment) and more productive (as measured by the number of ancillary KPIs that will be easily

accessible in the new analytic environment.

Aside from the direct benefit to Reconciliation Services, this work will also document for CMHF the level of technical
assistance that is necessary to relieve an agency of the burden that requires highly specialized data skills.

Page 2



Proposal: Demonstration of Data Support Strategy for Small Agencies:
restructuring the data analytics environment for Reconciliation Services

Proposed Scope

This proposal covers only the effort to re-design Reconciliation Services approach to the calculation of KPIs used and the
documentation of how this type of service could be offered — under contract — by a third party in a much more efficient
and sustainable manner than currently available to Agencies. See Appendix 1 of this proposal for the list of KPls

covered in this scope.

Activities and Deliverables needed to achieve these goals are grouped in the next section into four key areas:

1. Finalize the specifications
a. Activity: review the interview conducted by CMHF of Reconciliation Services data structures and

processes.
b. Activity: interview Mr. James Bryant, Chief Programs Officer at Reconciliation Services and primary
customer for this project
c. Deliverable: Final specifications, indicating changes, if any, or clarifications regarding the list in
Appendix 1 of this proposal.

2. Redesign the data extraction and data transformation processes used in Reconciliation Services to create a
process that is simpler and that can be delegated to personnel that is less proficient in complex data
manipulations.

a. Activity: Redesign Extract layer; check in with client

b. Activity: Redesign Transform layer; check in with client

c. Activity: Redesign Load layer; prepare pivot tables

3. Demonstrate the technology

a. Deliverable: Before and After comparison of the effort required to refresh Reconciliation Services
Data

b. Deliverable: Report to Reconciliation Services with documented Operations Manual for data refresh
process, including data flow diagrams.

c. Deliverable: Training of selected Reconciliation Services staff on the steps to refresh the analytic
environment

4. Prepare final report with recommendations for addressing similar problem in other Agencies

a. Deliverable: Report to Reconciliation Services and to CMHF with analysis of the challenges
encountered during the project. Will provide recommendations for how this process can be repeated
efficiently for other Agencies.

5. Provide limited initial training for Reconciliation Services staff in the use of the reporting environment (Pivot
tables)

a. Deliverable: Contractor will conduct a structured training session for Reconciliation Services staff to
provide basic understanding of the Pivot Table tool. This session lasts 1-1/2 hours and is Zoom-based.

b. Deliverable: Contractor will conduct a structured training session for Reconciliation Services staff to
provide specific instructions in the use of RS’ own pivot tables. Participants will also be trained in the
creation of additional pivot tables. This session lasts 1-1/2 hours and is Zoom-based.

Page 3



Scope of Work Tasks

1. [This section will be prepared after the Activities and Deliverables are agreed]
2. Timeline (Tasks above in a Gantt chart)

GANTT CHART will be provided as POWERPOINT DOCUMENT upon project approval

Week 1 Week 2 Week 3 Week 4 Wesk 5 Week s Week 7 Week 8

- Review interview

Finalize the
Specifications

|

- Interview RS leadership

- Final specs for KPls - 1
- Redesign axtract layer -
Redesign Extraction
RN LU EL 11 B - Redesign transform loyer | -
Process
- Prepare initial pivot tables '
- Bafore & after parison -
Demonstrate the
- Ops manual delivered -

Technology
= Train staff on refresh -

Prepare Final Report SUELIIatEsylls

i s s - Pivot table training, Pt 1
Limited Initial = ‘

Training - Plvot table training, Pt 2 -——

—r—t

6. Agency Management’s roles and responsibilities.

Contractor and RS Management will have weekly progress meetings. Contractor will receive input and approval from
Reconciliation Services’ Chief Programs Officer on the following items:
e Reconciliation Services will provide the contractor access to and copy of any data extracted from its systems as is
necessary to complete the project.
s Reconciliation Services will have milestone meetings at weeks 2, 5, and 7 with management involvement
e Reconciliations will closeout project week 8 with staff being able to run appropriate reports, manipulate defined
pivot tables and affirm current 2024-2025 KPI report deliverables can be achieved within defined CMHF
quarterly targets.
e Reconciliation Services consult Jarrod Sanderson, CEO of Enlightened Minds, will participate throughout
considering outputs for phase 2 report maturation.
e Reconciliation Services will execute a Business Associate Agreement (BAA) with the contractor to enable the
contractor to view otherwise HIPAA-protected data. The Integrus Health Group has an executed BAA with the
CMHF, who will fund this project, but since the contract and payment are directly with RS, it is best to execute
this document. Integrus Health Group can provide a standard BAA or you may still be able to download one
from the HHS websites.

Page 4



Cost

The bulk of the services proposed will be conducted directly by IHG Principal Tomas Moran. Preparation of materials and
documentation will be delegated and supervised by Mr. Moran.

Total cost: S 15,030

Cost breakdown:

¢ Data Analysis and Reports to Reconciliation Services: $7,110
e Report to CMHF: $1,980
e Training to Reconciliation Services $5,940

o Includes training for use of pivot in analysis
o Includes training for data extraction and transform
o Includes training for refreshing environment

Payment Schedule;

First installment of $3,500 following project kickoff
Second installment of $3,500 at the completion of items listed in Activities & Deliverables Section #3

Third installment of $6,050 at the completion of items listed in Activities & Deliverables Section #5
Final installment of 51,980 following completion of items listed in Activities & Deliverables Section #4

Page 5



APPENDIX 1 -
The following list of KPIs will be included in the Scope of this Proposal. These KPIs are the current set of KPls that
Reconclllatlon Sennces has 1’1|ed w:th CM HF for the Value Based Payment mcentwe program.

% ul’ new Case Managernent cUemsthat
1 SSA Completion completed an SSAwithin 10 days of first Principal Outcome Percentage INCREASE Process ACTIVE
appointment
% of Clients create tx plan within 30 days of
2 SSAEvaluation assessment with Crisis or Vulnerable scoreswho| Supporting Client Percentage INCREASE Process ACTIVE
are enrolledin CM
% of clients with Crisis or Vulnerable original
3 S5A 90 Day Reassess scores reassessed forincrease scoresnear90 | Supporting Outcome Percentage INCREASE Process ACTIVE
Day checkpoint
N % of clients still active after tx plan and have
ti S rti Qut: Pe t INCREASE ACTIVE
4 Client Retention corpitad b dusalang upporting come rcentage
Mental Health Assessment | % of Therapy clients will complete all baseline
i utcome Percenta INCREASE Process ACTIVE
5 completion-30Days | assessmentswithin 30 days offirst appointment | ©T0Pal K e
% of Clients who has at least one score change
h Assessme
[ Me:tal HI:;::n 90D m will experience a reduction in symptomswithin | Supporting Outcome Percentage INCREASE ACTIVE
omg s 90 days of first appointmet
7 Mental Health 90 Day % of clients reassessed within 60-120 Day of Supporting Oitoig Percentage INGREASE Process ACTIVE
Reassessment initial appointment with therapist
% of clients still active after tx plan and have
Percenta INCREASE ACTIVE
8 MH Client Retention completed 180 Days Supporting Client ge
Case Support Internal % ofinternal clients referred and enrolled from
t INCREASE ACTIVE
] Refarral CStoCM Principal Access Percentage
i
10 Community Referrals Yt clientsfenad snd enralind Somextarssl Supporting Access Percentage INCREASE ACTIVE
community resources
11 Therapy Refairate. | Totintemal °“°t”h2;:::°g;"d enrolledom | o\ oporting Access | Percentage | INCREASE ACTIVE

Page 6




“we COMMUNITY
[

W« MENTAL HEALTH
FUND

Supporting equitable and quality mental health care in Jackson County.

Agency Training Application 2025

Name of Organization: Mattie Rhodes
Phone Number: (816) 581-5607

Organization Contact email: mmayberry@mattierhodes.org

Amount of Request: $4,000.00

INFORMATION ABOUT THE TRAINING
1. Describe training that you are seeking funding for:

a. Itis the 2025 National Latino Behavioral Health Association
Conference.

2. |Is the training based on a published curriculum, best-practice, or evidence-
based model about mental health from a credible source?

a. Yes: They are bringing in national speakers “providing the best and
most effective interventions and knowledge in Latino behavioral
health, including Community —Defined Evidenced Practices, promising
approaches and traditional healing practices that provides a cultural
competency component to the work provided by Mattie Rhodes.

3. Will the training offer continuing education credits for professional licensure?

a. Yes

4. Describe the intended results of the training:

a. The Director and CEO will travel along with another MRC staff
member who will bring back these practices and implement what is
learned. The Director a licensed clinical social worker, her dedication
to always improve practice is one of the “tenants” she practices and is
eager to find ways to bring best practice models to the KCMO area to
better serve participants.



5. Will the training be evaluated?
a. Yes, by the Association
6. Date(s) of training: August 7- August 9, 2025
7. Location of training: Albuguerque, New Mexico
8. Expected number of staff to be trained: 3 leadership staff members will be
attending the conference at the cost of $1200 per staff.

9. Provide additional information to be considered:
It is very difficult to find Conferences that specialize or highlight behavioral healthcare for the Latino
Culture.

10. Complete and upload a budget that details requested and other contributed
funding. Expenses include conference registration and transportation. Mattie
Rodes will cover hotel and per diem.

SIGNATURE OF APPLICANT: Monica Mayberry/ John Fierro, ED
DATE SUBMITTED: 5.14.25

PLEASE ATTACH BUDGET TO THIS APPLICATION.



university
health

May 6, 2025
Dear Potential Sponsor.

When mental health is not properly diagnosed and managed, it significantly increases the risk of
unemployment, substance abuse, homelessness, inappropriate incarceration, poor quality of life, and
suicide. Additionally, mental illness can contribute to the development of chronic health conditions like
diabetes and/or heart disease (National Institute of Mental Health 2021).

Through a collaboration with local Kansas City rapper, Krizz Kaliko, and the University of Missouri Kansas
City (UMKC), UMKC students are invited to attend a free speaking-concert experience with Krizz where
he gets candid about his depression, anxiety, PTSD, OCD, and bipolar mania diagnosis.

The Mental Health Awareness Concert is a musical experience that appeals to young adults while
providing them with mental health and wellness resources and a safe space to ask questions and talk

about mental illness.

Staff from University Health (UH) will be on site to promote the new location for the Behavioral Health
Recovery Center and schedule appointments for students interested in speaking with a mental health
professional or establishing care with a primary care provider. UMKC Counseling Services staff will also
be on-site to provide resources to students. There will also be a mental and behavioral resource area
where students can learn about the resources available to them in the Kansas City community.

Date: Thursday, October 9, 2025
Time: 6 pm—8 pm
Location: UMKC - Student Union Theater | 5100 Cherry St, KCMO 64110

There are a variety of sponsorships available, allowing you or your organization to be promoted and
visible through logo and name placement on multiple publicity platforms.

Below is a summary of sponsorship levels.

If you are interested in supporting this experience for students at UMKC, please contact Candice Brooks,
University Health, Community Relations Officer.

Sincerely,
Cancdece Froske

Candice Brooks
Community Relations Officer



univers
health'ty

Mental Health Awareness Concert
featuring Krizz Kaliko

Thursday, October 9, 2025 | 6:00 pm — 8 pm | UMKC - Student Union Theater | 5100 Cherry St,
KCMO 64110

Hope & Healing Sponsor $10,000
Company name, logo, and sponsorship level on all print media, website, and social media
= QOpportunity to attend a meet and greet experience with Krizz Kaliko with swag
= 6 VIP event seats
= Table at the mental and behavioral health resource area
= Name and logo prominently featured in event promo video
»  Personalized thank you video from Krizz Kaliko
= QOpportunity for company name announcement on live radio broadcasts and radio interviews

Positive Reinforcement Sponsor - $7,500
= Company name and sponsorship level listed on all print media
= Company name listed in promo video
= 2 reserved event seats
= Table at the mental and behavioral health resource area

Meaningful Connection Sponsor - $5,000
= Company name and sponsorship level listed on all print media
= 2 reserved event seats
= Table at the mental and behavioral health resource area

Community Support Sponsor— Up to $1500

®  Company name and sponsorship level listed on all print media

Your donation check should be made payable to our University Health
Foundation, at 2310 Holmes, Suite 735 Kansas City, MO 64108
Your contribution is tax-deductible.



Proposal to the JCCMHF and its Board:
‘Imagining a Different Life in Community for People with Severe Mental lliness’

— exploring innovative partnerships

submitted by Johanna Ferman, MD integrus Health Group on reguest from the Board
May 14, 2025

Deinstitutionalization was a policy enacted across the United States some sixty years ago.
This national movement was enacted without a mapping of what life might look like outside
of psychiatric institutions and was done without testing. Among the consequences? We
have an ever more crisis-driven system that promotes chronicity and crippling disability. A
hallmark has been the shift from mental institutions to jails and prisons for treatment of
the severely mentally ill. Our vision has been limited by the immediacy of what we see —
and what we see is a continuously growing vicious cycle of poor outcomes and escalating

costs.
How do we emerge from this?

The attached concept paper ‘Beyond Crisis: Imagining a Different Life in Community for
People with Severe Mental lliness’ provides background and puts forward a framework for
an alternative vision. This work provides essential structure, while allowing for local
variation and the genius that resides in communities. This is a seed that can become the
basis for a piloting phase — from urban to suburban settings. It is an approach to a more
collaborative partnership that should be rigorously evaluated — with the possibility of
becoming the basis for new policy direction moving forward.

In Jackson County, the Board of the Jackson County Community Mental Health Fund/
CMHF requested a Proposal to convene stakeholders and to explore the interest and capacity
to move ‘Beyond Crisis’ into a piloting phase of this partnership approach.

The CMHF is uniquely positioned to spark new approaches to working with this seriously
at-risk population due to its network of engaged non-profits and identification as a
trusted funder. Dr. Bruce Eddy, The Fund’s Executive Director, will play a convening role
with multiple players from a range of domains and assist in bringing them into the
conversation. The Board of Trustees will also bridge into the much broader community
of providers, advocates and political forces that may find this a more optimistic path than
the one we have been on and wish to contribute to this.

Challenges

We recognize that mental health services alone cannot address the multiple needs of people with
SMI, often co-occurring with other disabilities. As outlined in the concept paper, housing,
connectivity, meaningful work, and quality behavioral and physical health comprise four vital pillars.
Yet, funding for each pillar is siloed and too often is not tied to outcomes. Neither is there
assurance that all four areas making up the ‘vital pillars’ are funded, nor that there is
coordination between the pillars. Commonly, each of these pillars works in isolation, with
duplication of expenditures and the continuous feeding of the pipeline leading into
disability. Often a last bastion of support, families are seldom supported in meaningful



ways, and the mounting stressors associated with these illnesses create one or more
explosive episodes with movement into homelessness almost inevitable. In many cases,
people with SMI spend the first 3-10 years bouncing between police, jails and the streets,
internalizing traumatic experiences that further challenge any acceptance of care.

Partnership is needed between the pillars. Yet too often, the use of ‘partnership’ becomes
window-dressing for each player moving off to ‘do their own thing’ — lacking coordination
or accountability.

Proposal

Integrus Health proposes a targeted, limited assessment of an interactive partnership model
between several key players representing the four pillars outlined above, with interdependence
between the pillars. A tenet of this approach is that far greater efficiency can be achieved in

using existing resources through such partnership.

Activities and Deliverables to achieve these goals are grouped into four key areas — with
CMHF leadership and a group of Board members interested in this work kept apprised of
progress (following each phase as shown on the ‘Administrative’ line of the accompanying
GANTT Chart.)

1. Identification of key participants (June or July 2025/depending on start date 10
hours)

s Solicit input from CMHF leadership, Liaisons, Board members, and selected
trusted advocates re:

o inJackson County from each of the four pillars or sectors, as well as
people with lived experience (peers and family members), several
governmental officers — from Kansas City, Independence, Jackson
County and Missouri/Jeff City: behavioral and physical health;
housing and employment.

o several potential philanthropies/other funders (the Children’s Fund,
Health Forward, Kaufmann, and Reach -- and funders specifically aligned
with housing and employment services among others) will be asked for
their input as well as briefed on the work

2. Develop approach to exploration(August-September 40 hours) for each of the four
pillars based on known best practice. The willingness of each to participate in a
combined governance (actual track record in collaborative work will be an important
indicator), together with where they would see critical resource gaps, such as staff
positions, training or other supportive services, including data support, to enable this
approach (August)

» Set criteria for each of the four pillars based on known best practice. The
willingness of each to participate in a combined governance (actual track record in
collaborative work will be an important indicator), together with where they
would see critical resource gaps, such as staff positions, training or other
supportive services, including data support, to enable this approach (August)

» Articulate nature of interdependence between pillars. Specifically, this refers to



there being a social contract or ‘rules for living in community’ that would include an
agreement to take medication/other treatment if needed and to engage in
meaningful activity. Specialized legal consultation will be required, potentially
through in-kind/contribution through CMHF as well as externally.(September)

¢ We will also be identifying

o what if any governance body/ies may exist within which to house such a

partnership.
o what data they currently collect for ongoing monitoring and their
willingness to use outcome measures reflecting critical indicators (KPls)

3. Interviews with key participants to assess the status of their efforts on behalf of
the SMI population and their interest as well as capacity to participate in a
partnership model, beginning in 2026/27. (October 2025-March 2026)

e Begin with convening of interested parties

* Arrange follow-up on site visits/information gathering and less formal meetings
which will require considerable iteration between objective criteria and other
inputs

* Visit to key government officials within Jackson County and in Jefferson City

e Progress reports intercurrent with the work

4. Analysis of findings and development of final report with recommendations
(April-May 2026)

e Submission of Report to leadership early May 2026 with briefing of staff
* Board Committee and full Board presentation with recommendations
e Decision re: next steps

A GANNT Chart is attached with deliverables and timing, including Progress Briefings.

Functional break out
The mainstay of the work will be with CMHF’s Executive Director, Dr Bruce Eddy. This will

include convening meetings, informal community meetings, briefings alone and with
members of the Board. (approximately 8 hours/mo — with greatest concentration in Phase
Il October-March, however, the work will be ongoing throughout the year and total
approximately 100 hours)

CMHF staff will overall be engaged only at the beginning of this effort as part of Phase 1
(Identifying Key Participants). The exception to this is CMHF’s new Director of
Communications, who will be kept abreast of developments and will coordinate with us to
assure transparency in reporting of this effort through appropriate venues. (The total in staff

hours is less than 1 hour/mo.)

Intermittent work with interested members of the Board, who will be asked to become an
Advisory Group to the SMI Effort. All Board time is volunteer/in-kind.



Formal interviews with key players and potential partners for each of the four pillars will
require follow-up calls and meetings with those especially interested. Informal outreach
will also include people with lived experience and their families, as well as essential
supportive players, such as community advocates, the arts and business communities, the
police, judiciary, and local centers for adult education (such as vocational ed and colleges).

Specialized legal consultation will be needed in two areas: one on NPO and governance
issues (for which we anticipate using CMHF’s existing relationship with Gino Serra and
attorneys); the second, specialized housing for people with disabilities and civil rights, for
which we will be attempting to obtain pro bono, but may require payment of fees up to
$10,000.

Convening of key participants in appropriate venue — with all attempts to utilize CMHF’s
space where possible, recognizing that some neutral space may be preferable for larger
group meeting/s.

Cost: $86,550 + up to $10,000 for specialized legal consultation

All other travel, lodging and food costs will be absorbed by Integrus Health.

Attachment
GANTT Chart



syioday jeuly @ ssai50.4d @R LA (BT1TI] o))

uollejuasald pieog tQQ@M—

yiom opfjeuy e _wbm_.:q

2)is-uo 7 dn-moq o4 SMBIAIOU|

sa|jied palsalslul sUSAU0D ' mr__r_mw>coo

_

induyjje8e) g spiepuels

uonesoydx3
0} yoseouddy
wawdojarap U@ dojanaqg

‘spopoeud y1saq yoieasay

NNOr

AV

ddv

YW

934

NVT 23a AON 100 d3s ony nr

S20Z Aep
IWS U0 JHIWD 03 1esodoud 10} ey LINVO



we® COMMUNITY

7MENTALHEAEH1
"FUND

Value
Based
Payment



& COMMUNITY

" MENTAL HEALTH
A VN

Accountability
and Compliance



Accountability and Compliance Committee May 6 Discussion Summary

Strategic Goal 3. Awareness, elected officials

County: Discussed statutory relationship: Annual levy rate (September) , executive orders
for appointments. Legislators: No Term Limits
Current Climate: Lawsuits, 2022-23 impact still in flux, 2025 Budget stalemate
e Summer visits with legislators
o Communicate with EITAS on strategy and message (e.g. maximum rate)
e Begin with more neutral and more supportive
o Theirupdates, review CMHF Mission, programs, ombudsman, 988
o Maxrate
e Second group newer; provide 101 on how tax works
o We fund NPOs: community mental health
o Currentconditions
o Smallest taxing jurisdiction; Property tax only; max rate.
Missouri: Discussed HB 22 (Stennett) HB25 (Mansur) Audio-only Telehealth,
Preauthorization Streamline. Improves Access to Care statewide.
e Feb 4: Testimony. Rural Health, MASW, Speech Language, CMHCs
e March 4: Legislative Day: Mo Assn Social Work, Mo Psych Assn
e Update: Telehealth Passed in Farm Bill omnibus
e Rep Crossley is keynote for 8/6. Invited Ingle (next time). Presser
e Future: potential interest in mental health parity. Discussed Autism-related parity

Kansas City: no statutory oversight or appointment role. Impact is revenue
diversion/abatement. Climate: Mayor, Manager — Administrative Approval for TIF.
Northland TIFs are EATS only. Mayor not alighed with public services regarding tax
incentives. Councilin 2024 Unanimously passed economic development reform - funded
studies, forums. Meet Council after county legislature: beginning October.

o Agenda: Thank for specific actions (individualized)
> For first term - more depth: CMHF Mission, funding, agencies, conditions

™y

Equitable Economic Development

@]

Ombudsman information

O



T abed

3NUM ueAy sepnjoul - YYD OM «

G20z '1€ yosey buipu3g polad
AAVININNS 140d3Y ATd43LEvNO

(%

(M0G 10 %G1) $20Z edsun Joj ploysaiy} Jo
19b.e) Buipuads mojeq aiow 10 %0
%401 [ mmm._mw.m $ v. | %S¢ ||w|m.owmmw 1 oow‘mﬁm“ﬁ% mmo,l?_mm w._oo:.iIAOIEHv. m:__.w.w_._ Aisianun
%TTT LE6'Y9. $ } %L2 691'G82$ 001'0S0'T$ S80IMBS 8100 adomg
%TeT €zeoLL $ L %1€ LL0'6Y$ 00v'65T1$ S8dIAIRS 810D si1abpoy |enweg
%€E0T €.6'70€ $ b %¥T 820'G6% 000°00t$ S90IMIBS 810D Hesay
%601 vev'vee'l $ L %LL 996'857$ 00v'E8%'T$ S92MISS 810D 1an02s109y
%18 128'022 $ L %92 6,9'GL$ 005'967% S92INISS 810D sapouy aep
%821 0.£'09 $ L %VeE 0€9'1€$ 000'z6% S9DINIBS 810D LIUID IHVYI OM
%68 ove'ezlL $ L %61 096'87$ 002'251% S80IAIBS 810D S90IAI9S Ajlwed ysimar
%¢C8 928'9/L1 $ L %L1 PL0'SES 006'TT1Z$ S90INISG 810D Koueasasuo) Ajwe4
%LTT 801°180°) $ L %lL¢ z6v'262$ 009°cLE'T$ S90IAIBG 8100 [IeLng/SHIND
sh\m_wm___m PSS Splin lauenp 8___%.%86 ($) paing spung | 30B1UOD §Z0Z aweN jueln Kouaby
J veoe enuod g0z

QZDH."

HLIVIH TVLINIW
ALINNWWOD ‘wle




z abey

Sr9'8bL$

000'G85$

(M0S 10 %S 1) ¥20zZ Juadsun Joj ploysauy Jo

1ob.ue) Buipuads mojaqg alow 10 %0

S82IAIBS 310D

%L6 GGe'9ey $ b %S¢ auojsbuiddalg
%ETL G/8'/8C $ b %91 GZ0'9S$ 006'€ES S30INIBS 810D 9Je|d PId™YS
%601 G0S 0S5} $ b %¥E G6C 9.3 008'92¢$ saoinieg 2100 | yBnosypjeasg uonesadp
%801 L18'6€8 $ L %61 68.°161$ 009°LED'LS S80IMIBS 810D S3|IN

%69 ZLS'GLE $ L %¥L 88Y'€9% 000'6£¥$ S82INIBG 810D }93uu0) ydopyiasiso4

%69 904'09¢ $ L %91 62993 000'L2v$ S8JIAI8S 8100 uojusnu)

%06 65681 "L $ L %62 909'G61$ 002'189°L$ S80IMIBG 810D 9ie) JO sauo}sisuion
%LTl 86€'EPe $ b %0¢C 209'09% 000'+0€$ S82INIBG 810D ade|d s,uaip|iyd
%101 1G8'¥6C $ L %8¢ 6VLOLLS 009'LL¥S S20INIBG 310D vdvO

(%) paiia mc.:.w:ﬁw_ spund | 13uenp (%) (3) J9BIJUOD) GZ0Z aWeN juels) Kouaby
JoBIUOD YZ0T . pajlig spun4 | pajjg spun4

joelUO) G202




%61

(%) paing
JoBIJUOD £202

Buiuieway
spund 20z

v | s

L9Y'20L$

00Z'08L%

Anu3-ay

apjiuag

(%)
pajiig spund

($) paiig spuny

1enuod vzZoz

aWwepN juels)

Kouaby

¢ abeyd
969'8Z$ £0L'06$ 66.8.$ jejol
%EE 969'82% 4 %¥9 €0L'05% 66.'8.$ S9INIBSG 810D +SI1S8U9
(%) palig Bulureway (%)
19 spun JBIIUO QWeN 1uel Aouab
19BIUOD £20Z SpUN4 4202 O | pomgspung | ($) PRI SPUNY | 0B1UOD HZ0Z N juelo v
(292'25%) 195'S0Z'1$ ooc'syL LS |lejo1
%601 (cs6'cTs) t %801} GS6'1vES 000'8T1ES S0IAIBS 210D sjoo.ig asoy
%001 (soe'LoLs) ¥ %81 G09'01¢% 00¢'602$ S82IAI9G 8100 asnoyman
%¥0L 520'89% ¥ %B.L G/6'052% 000'61¢$ S82INIBS 8100 VSO0
%001 (Leg) 12 %001 1€0'Z0€$ 000'Z0<$ S80IAIBS 2100 asnoH adoy
(%) paing Buiureway (%)
JOBIIUOD £20Z SpUNY $Z0z 9] palIIg SpUN4 ($) pajiig spung | 30BHUOD YZOZ awieN juels Aouaby

(806'c$) £50'855$ GiL'veGe$ |ejog
%61l (16L'ZLY) 14 %S0L 16v'4LT$ 00£'597$ S90INIBS 310D uoneIIu0IaYy
%EB gee'ad P %G6 L00’091$ StE'89T1$ S90IAIBS 2100 SAr
%20l (gs%) v %001 GGS'02T$ 00S'0CT$ Se0IAIRS 8100 W ELE]
Buluieway (%)
(%) paing czoz SPURY V707 0 palllg spund ($) palig spuny | 30B5U0D $Z0Z aweN juein Kouaby




19b.e) Buipuads mojaq a1o0w 10 9%0|

000'9€4$ 000951 1oL
%0 08 %001 000'9E1$ 000'9€1$ uonenjeAs 110 iy
swww_ww__%ﬁ M_w.__,.___“__mﬂmmhﬂ uo___%w_:s 4 | ) pema spung | joenuoo vzoz auieN Juels Kouaby
€811 05v'6.$ 0050528 1oL
%0 08 %001 00€'0/$ 00€'028 LORBUIPI0D) 110 18A0DSIPY




0$ 14 %001 | 000001$ 000'001$ 000°001$ ¥20C ¥ 1BsA

s | v | w0 | oo00ss 000095 000095 |  paoceleon

052963 052'81$ ooo»m.mm 000'G.$ G20C | 1BSA
- | se1o)_
000°6Z$ € %0 03 000'05$ 000'62$ 202 | 1BdA
)2 Bunr_aleE HE
00°008'L}1$ S20Z € JeaA
729'62$- S %52} y.9'9Z1$ 000°L0L$ 000°104$ 202 Z JedA
0$ 4 %001 000'5.$ 000'5.$ 000°62$ £202 | JeaA

joelU0)
Jo asuejeg juadsun

H31HVNO
ONILIOd3N

(%) a3aN3dx3 |[($) a3aN3adx3

dlvd SANN4  [Junowy joenu0)

AON3IOV




May 2025 Board Packet V2

Final Audit Report 2025-06-09
Created: 2025-06-09
By: Jenn Clark (finance@jacksoncountycares.org)
Status: Signed
Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAu9paDs-WcZJAoaqun5LINtGMdGRs1_2u

"May 2025 Board Packet V2" History

9 Document created by Jenn Clark (finance@jacksoncountycares.org)
2025-06-09 - 7:50:30 PM GMT

£% Document emailed to Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com) for signature
2025-06-09 - 7:50:43 PM GMT

™9 Email viewed by Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com)
2025-06-09 - 11:56:35 PM GMT

2% Document e-signed by Sandra Jiles (sejiles50@gmail.com)
Signature Date: 2025-06-09 - 11:58:08 PM GMT - Time Source: server

@ Agreement completed.
2025-06-09 - 11:58:08 PM GMT

Adobe Acrobat Sign




		2025-06-09T23:58:11+0000
	Certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign




